————— Original Message-----

From: PortalAdmin@msplvw-ctwprtl3.t3mgmt.nycnet
Sent: 06/18/2019 16:05:10

To: <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>

Subject: < No Subject >

From: QO
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
(O on Tuesday, June 18, 2019 at 16:05:10

This form resides at
https://wwwl.nyc.gov/html/mancb3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: Seven Loaves DBA GOH Productions
BOUNDARIES: The whole district

Current Areas of Concern: Small Business, Arts, Puppetry, Theater, Performance,
Youth

Primary Name: Bonnie Sue Stein Executive Director

Primary Address: 309 East 4th Street Suite 3B NY NY 10009

Primary Phone: 212-777-3891

Primary Email: info@gohproductions.org

Secondary Name: Vit Horejs

Secondary Address: 309 East 4th Street NY NY 10009

Secondary Phone: 917-721-0139

Secondary Email: info@czechmarionettes.org

This Organization Considers lItself a: a non profit arts organization

Mission/purpose of organization: Education, production and presentation of
performing and visualarts

What are Your Organization Activities / Primary Functions: The education and
presentation and development

ofperforming and visual arts programs in dance, theater, puppetry, music and
visual/performance arts. We have

several programs, including East Village Dance project at Abrons Arts Center; Studio
55C Dance and movement arts,

Czechoslovak-American Marionette Theatre, Art in 0dd Places and more.
Is There a Governing Body: Board of directors and part time staff
How is the leadership determined: Volunteer

How Often Does the Organization Meet: The Board meets annually; and the organization
artists meet at events

How do you Notify People of Meetings: email, newsletters

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: We are not a membership
organization, however we are open



to community and global partnerships.
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